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Dave Cobb

From: Montury, Meg <MMontury@premierenetworks.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 6:06 PM
To: Dave Cobb
Subject: POLITICAL ADVERTISING - JOSEPH BIDEN FOR PRESIDENT - 203000
Attachments: Joseph Biden for President NAB PB-19 - 203000.pdf; Joseph Biden for President - 

Contract - 203000.pdf; Biden Commitment Radio30 REV V2.mp3; MARC Radio Group 
Affiliate List - Joseph Biden for President.xlsx

 

Hello –  
 
AƩached is the NAB Form PB-19 for Joseph Biden for President.  This order is 
scheduled on the staƟons listed on the aƩached spreadsheet.  If you are receiving 
this email you need to place this in your staƟon’s public file.   
 
This is Premiere Network order - #203000. 
 
The flight for this order is 10/02/23 – 10/13/23.  Commercial audio for this order is 
in the content of the shows listed on the aƩached spreadsheet.   
 
The network disclaimer is on the top of the first page of the NAB PB-19 form. 
 
Meg 
 
 
 
Meg Montury 
Sr. Vice President/General Manager 
Premiere Networks 
 
15260 Ventura Boulevard 
Sherman Oaks, CA  91403 
o: 818.461.8376 
c: 818.326.7938 
 
America’s #1 Audio Company 
Reaching 9 out of 10 Americans Every Month 
  
Radio | Podcasts | Digital | Social | Influencers | Data | Events 
 

 Caution: This message is from an external sender.  



Symmetry Media

1250 Connecticut Ave

Washington, DC 20036-

Contract

Advertiser

Salesperson

Joseph Biden For President

Sales Office

Robert Drucker

New York

Product 

Salesperson Phone 

Agency Phone 

Contract Ver Rev Wks

Date Time Start End

Demos

Joseph Biden For President

(212) 445-3900

10/02/23 10/09/23

 203000 A  3 2

Line

   # Vehicle DayTime

Total

Units    Len

Nov DecDecDecDecNovNovNovOctOctOctOctOct

 25 18 11 4 27 20 13 6 30 23 16 9 2

AA -  A18+Attn: Terrance Green

ContractFirm

Status

09/28/2023  2:58 pm

 3 Breakfast Club M6a10a  1  1  30

 7 Breakfast Club Tu6a10a  1  1  30

 9 Breakfast Club W6a10a  1  1  30

 10 Breakfast Club Th6a10a  1  1  30

 11 Breakfast Club F6a10a  1  1  30

Total  4  1  5

 1 Steve Harvey Morning Show Th6a10a  1  1  30

 5 Steve Harvey Morning Show M6a10a  1  1  30

 12 Steve Harvey Morning Show Tu6a10a  1  1  30

Total  2  1  3

 8 Steve Harvey Saturdays SAT 5A-7P  1  1  30

Total Spots  7  2  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  9

Accepted for Agency (and Media Buying Service, if any): as Agent for the Advertiser:Accepted for Premiere Radio Networks:

Name Title Name Title

P O Reference: 

1





DMA

Rank DMA Market Metro Market City of License ST

159 Gainesville, FL Gainesville-Ocala, FL Williston FL



Station Simulcast/Multicast Ownership Show Code

WTMG-FM  MARC Radio Group BCMFA

dcobb@marcradio.com

mailto:dcobb@marcradio.com


x

Show Title Daypart

Breakfast Club MoFr6a10a
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